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MELITA.
The Melita Flour Mills Company, Ltd. (Fuel Power Plant No. 5NF,). Jan., 1018,
Address,~—Melita, Man.
Oflicials,—F. Oliver, Melita (Pres.); F. J. Davies, Melita (Sec.-Treas.).
Historu~Plant installed in December, 1917. Distribution system owned by
municipality.
Capital invested in plant and Equipmen! —$1,262
Plant. ZLocaltion—"Plant located in Melita, Man.
Installation,—Steam Engine—1 Goldie & MeCullough, 45 h.p.; Generator—1 Ger
Elect,, D.C 1 k.w., 300 r.p.m.

Power. Local distrilution lines serve the municipality of Melita.
Power is sold in nlk to municipality of Melita for distribution.

Use of Power~TPower is used for lighting.
Power i red adjacent to Canadian Pacifie Ry

MIDDLE CHURCH.

Served by Winnipeg Eleetrie Raflway Co.; see Winnipeg, Man.

MINNEDOSA.
Minnedosa Power Company. (Ilydro Power Plant Ne
Ly Mlinnedosa, Man.

SMFEF,). Tuly, 1918,

Dir ' . 4. MeDermott, Minnedosa; Andrew Boyd, Minnedosa; John Dul
Mined Tohn MeDongall, Minnedosa; ( Frazer, Minnedosa; J
Melay, Minnedosa; 1L F. Maulson, Minned

0 o0l MeDermott, Minnedosa, Man, (Pr IT. F. Maulson, Min
dosan (Mar, and Sce-Treas)),

1 Plant installed in 1914 and replaces a steam power plant formerly u

| 1 ] Ly

ant and Fquipment —$163,041,

I1. Parmelee, Minnedosa (Supt. and Ch. Engr.).

t ] ted on Little Saskatchewan river (Minnedosa river), al
¢ Railway station at Minnedosa.
liead of 19 feet. Water is
l stave pipe 236 feet |
runner, 450 h.p,, 257 ry
-5 kwva,
at pres

from Canadian Pac

Plant operates under an avera

» power-house by a

1 Wm. Kennedy, 31-ineh, hor.,
1 Swedish Gen, Eleet,, A.CL, S-phase, 60-cyele, 312
Fixeite 1 hor. turbi
0 kaw., 600 rpan., belted to mair
One-half mile of wooden pole line serves the mm

50 hp., 600 ropam. (not use
generntor =haft.

; )
Power. Transmission Lines
pality of Minnedosa.
Use of Power,—Power is used for lighting only.
Power is delivered adjacent to the Canadian Pacifie Ry.
Power rate for connected loads of over 5 h.p,, maximum $40 per horse-power
annum.
The plant is desiened to provide for a second unit which would duplicate

present installation.

MORDEN.

Municipality of Morden, (Fuel Power Plant No. 50B)). Aug, 1918,
Officials,—R. T. Hewitt (Mayor); C. MeCorquodale (Town Clerk).
Ilistory,—Plant installed in 1891 with additions in 1896 and 1907.
Capital invested in Plant and Equipment,—$10485.

MANITOBA.




